

TOMASA (TAMMY) H. LIPANA
Certified Public Accountant
Fellow, Institute of Corporate Directors



**PROFESSIONAL
SUMMARY**

Successfully led and managed the second largest accounting firm in the Philippines (Isla Lipana & Co., member firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers), composed of about 600 people then, majority of whom were professionals. Extensive exposures in audit, accounting, tax/corporate and business advisory. Was the first CPA/non-lawyer president of the Tax Management Association of the Philippines, comprised of the leading tax practitioners and managers in the Philippines. Immediate past governor and vice-president of the Management Association of the Philippines.

Experienced as a member of the board of directors/trustees of various companies and business/professional/non-profit organizations. Currently, independent director/ Audit Committee Chair of a thrift bank, an insurance bank, a chain of bake and food shops, and a manufacturing company.

**WORK
EXPERIENCES**

CURRENT

Inter-Asia Development Bank (since January 2011)

Independent Director
Chair- Audit Committee

***QBE Seaboard Insurance Philippines, Inc., formerly
QBE Insurance (Philippines) Inc. (since May 2012)***

Independent Director
Chair - Audit Committee
Chair - Risk and Capital Committee

Goldilocks Bakehops, Inc. (since July 2012)

Independent Director
Chair- Audit Committee

Flexo Manufacturing Corporation (since August 2014)

Independent Director
Chair – Audit Committee

***PhilExim/Trade and Investment Corporation (since
July 2015)***

Director
Chair – Audit Committee
Chair – IT Steering Committee

PREVIOUS

***Isla Lipana & Co. (member of
PriceWaterhouseCoopers; formerly Joaquin Cunanan
& Co.) - 1969 to June 30, 2009:***

Chairman and Senior Partner - 2006 to 2009
Managing Partner, Tax Services – 1995 to 2005
Tax Partner, Tax Services – 1986 to 1995
Audit Partner – 1985 to 1986
Staff/Audit Manager – 1969 to 1985

***Central Bank of the Philippines
(1975 – three weeks)***

Analyst, Management of External Debts and Investments
Accounts Dept.

CURRENT MAJOR BUSINESS/PROFESSIONAL/NGO AFFILIATIONS

Trustee – Shareholders Association of the Philippines

Trustee and Treasurer – Sikat Solar Challenge Foundation, Inc.
(formerly Philippine Solar Car Challenge Society, Inc.)

Trustee – Canadian Chamber of Commerce of the Philippines

Co- Chairman – Philippine Chamber of Commerce and Industry (PCCI)
Taxation Committee

Chairperson – Bureau of Internal Revenue-Multi Sector Governance Council

Co-Chairman – National Competitiveness Council
Budget Transparency Working Group

Honorary Life Member (Past Treasurer/Director) – PICPA

Member- Institute of Corporate Directors

Member (Past President) – Tax Management Association of the Philippines

OTHER PAST EXPERIENCES/AFFILIATIONS

Actively participated as:

2013 to 2014	Governor and Vice-President- Management Association of the Phils.
2007 to 2012	Founding President – Isla Lipana & Co. Foundation
2006 to 2009	Trustee – Philippine Business for Social Progress
2006 to 2009	Member: Makati Business Club Business Councils with other Countries (e.g. Australia, France, Korea, Singapore, US) Various Foreign Chambers of Commerce (American, British, Canadian, European)

Invited as Guest/ Resource Speaker in Various Business, Investment, Tax, Audit and Academic conferences in the Philippines and abroad)

Participated as Delegate to Various Business/Investment Missions and Leadership Summits in foreign countries

Contributing Columnist to the BusinessWorld for many years

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT/QUALIFICATIONS

2009	Professional Directors Program – Institute of Corporate Directors
2002	Executive Education Program, Harvard Business School Massachusetts, U.S.A.
1998	Top Management Program, Asian Institute of Management
1997	Executive Business School, University of Western Ontario, London, Canada
1982	Management Development Program (Outstanding Participant Award), Asian Institute of Management
1980	Management International Development Program, Price Waterhouse, New York
1980	Technical Study on Commercial Banking Operations, Academy of Banking, Philippines
1970	Certified Public Accountant, Philippine Board of Accountancy (18 th Place)
1969	Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, University of the East , Manila (Cum Laude)

SIGNIFICANT AWARDS

2012	Outstanding Achievement Award , Tax Management Association of The Philippines
2006	Outstanding CPA in Public Practice Award, the Philippine Institute of Certified Public Accountants (PICPA)
2005	Special Recognition Award as an Outstanding Alumna, the University of the East Alumni Association;

PERSONAL INFORMATION

City Address:	Suite 21 G, Paseo Park View II, Valero St. Cor. Sedeno St. Salcedo Village, Makati City
Residence:	No.1 Xylomelum St. cr. Camella St., Green Park Village, San Isidro, Cainta, Rizal
Email:	tammylipana@yahoo.com
Phone	63 918 912 8872; 632 645 4910
Birthplace:	San Jose, Batangas
Spouse:	Reynaldo C. Lipana (CPA)
Children:	John Teilhard – MBA Ateneo Catherine – BAA, UP; CPA; MIB, NHH Norway Jose Enrico – PT, UERM Paul Joseph – HIRM, DLSU; CA Diploma - Le Cordon Bleu